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From: Steve Burke
To: Efford, Sue
Date: 2015/12/16 6:20 PM
Subject: Re: Response to CBC re: Dunphy - Final for approval
Yes all done

From: Sue Efford

To: Burke, Steve <Steve.D.Burk_

Sent: 12/16/2015 4:42:42 PM
Subject: Fw: Response to CBC re: Dunphy - Final for approval

Hi Steve. Pat and | went to see Riche tooday. | gave him a copy of the SME report and the revised
contract for an additional 25 hours.

Did Pat ask you to contact Joe and Megan about the media stuff?
Sue

>>> Pat Cahill 16/12/2015 3:22:05 PM >>>
Fyi

----- Embedded Message-----

From: Laura Hepditch <Laura.Hepditc

To: Pat Cahill <Pat.Cahil

Sent: Wed Dec 16 14:26:

Subject: Response to CBC re: Dunphy - Final for approval

Sir,

I made the change re: outside investigative service and added a line re: ongoing investigation so no
further info will be provided.

Please let me know when | am okay to send this to the reporter.

Laura

"Newfoundland and Labrador RCMP’s Major Crime Unit expects to complete all investigative processes
and the final report into the death of Mr. Dunphy by the end of January 2016. The report will then be given
to an outside investigative service for an independent review of the RCMP's investigation. As the
investigation is still active, it would not be appropriate to provide further information at this time."





